Contents

Introduction	2
Glossary	2
Away Arming	3
Home Arming	4
System Disarm	5
Bypass Zone	6
Review Event Memory	7
Walk-Test	8
System Test	8
Fire Alarm	9
Panic Alarm	9
Medical Alarm	9
Duress Alarm	10
Home Automation Output Control	11
Programming User Codes	12
Deleting User Codes	12
Programming Telephone Numbers	13
Deleting Telephone Numbers	13
Programming Timers	14
Activate Automatic Arm Away Function	15
Enable Automatic Control Of Last Home Automation Output Function	15
Restricting Installer Code	16
Call-In Voice Menu	17
Call-Out Voice Menu	18
Quick Operation Reference	19
Disclaimer	19

Introduction

Congratulations on your ownership of this security alarm system. You've made a wise decision in choosing it, for it represents the most innovative, precise and the latest in security protection technology today. We would like to personally thank you for your purchase and would like to provide you with additional information on this remarkable unit.

This security alarm system offers interior and perimeter protection, Home automation function and wide range of configurable features to suit your life style. Various sensors placed in strategic locations to perform security monitoring such as detection of movement, opening of windows and doors, shattering of glass, excess heat or smokeand so on. And can respond in Voice, informing you the status of all alarm zones and home automation devices.

Please take a few minutes to review the contents of this manual. In order to realize the full potential of this system it is important that you feel comfortable with its operation. The following pages will familiarize you with the procedures for operating the security alarm system.

Glossary

- **Delay zone** allows limited time entry to or exit from the protected premises and to perform Disarm or Arm respectively before the alarm goes off.
- Instant zone immediately triggers off the alarm if violated during Arm status.
- 24 Hour zone generates an alarm at all times regardless of the system Arm or Disarm state.
- **Dual reporting** allows two types of reporting formats in which the system dials your personal telephone number and to a central monitoring station to report of events and alarms.
- Chime function causes the keypad beeper to sound a tone when zones are opened during Disarm state.
- Automatic arming allows the system to be armed automatically at a predetermined time.
- Fail-to-communicate status is when the system fails to establish communication with a central monitoring station or personal telephone number after several attempts, the siren and strobe light will be turned on.
- Remote arming and disarming allows you to Arm and Disarm your security system using your mobile phone or local touch tone telephone from anywhere in the world.
- Quick mode function to activate Away, Home, Bypass, Review modes directly without the need to enter your User code.
- Force arm function allows the system to arm, even if there are zones which are not yet secured or still open.
- Auto daily test reports to User or Central monitoring station on the operating condition of the system's dialler.
- **Key-switch** input is connected to a normal switch or external radio remote control to perform various system operations.
- Home automation feature allows you to control your lights or connected electrical appliances to switch on or off using the keypad. Alternatively, while away from home, you can use your mobile phone to dial in and activate the home automation outputs.
- Call-in and Call-out feature with Voice Prompt guides you on how to remotely perform system functions over the telephone and is user-friendly.
- Master User reserves the highest priority over other users. Only Master code is allowed to program
 personal telephone numbers, User codes and timers during system Disarm. No programming is
 allowed during system Arm.

Away Arming

Press [*] + [AWAY]

(If Quick Away option is enabled)

Or

Press [*] + [AWAY] + [User Code]

(If Quick Away option is disabled)

- The ARM1 light turns on.
- Leave the premises within the Exit time. Exit beeping will continue until Exit time expires.
- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

Information:

- Away arming will activate all zones of your alarm security system except bypassed zones. All interior and external perimeters are armed. Use this mode when leaving your premises.
- Before arming your system to Away mode, all zones should be closed. There should not be any
 movement in the rooms protected by motion detectors and each doors or windows protected by reed
 switches should be properly closed.
- Key-switch input is available on the control panel and can be used to toggle between Arm and Disarm.
- Your system can be configured to Arm periodically at a customized time and also Disarm at another time.
- If an illegal code is entered to Arm in Away mode, the system responds by a long error beep.
- If an attempt to Arm a previously armed system, a long error beep is issued.
- The system cannot Arm while in other operation mode. Press [*] + [*] to exit from other operation mode first.

Options to be programmed by Installer:

• Personal Open/Close report:

If anyone of User-6 to User-10 arms in Away mode, the system will dial the first programmed telephone number (usually the Master User's contact number) to report of the Arm activity to the intended receiving party. Personal reporting format must be enabled first.

No Force Arm:

The system will not be allowed to Arm via keypad if an Instant zone is left open but not if it is a delay zone. A long error beep is issued to warn you of such situation. If you want Force Arm function, any zones left opened after arming will be automatically bypassed and are reported to CMS as zone bypass and to Personal telephone as zone open. The system will resume monitoring the zone once it is closed again for the duration of that armed period.

Force Arm Siren Warning:

The siren will continuously sound or squawk to indicate a Force Arm situation. You should Disarm the panel, check the premises and then Arm again. Continual warnings could mean there is a problem with a detection device and that particular zone may have to be manually bypassed.

Away Squawk:

Siren will output two squawks upon arming the system in Away mode and output a single squawk when the system is disarmed.

No Arm If Battery Low:

You may not Arm the system if the back-up battery is determined as low and A.C power is not present.

Exit Beep:

Keypad beeper will beep continuously for the duration of Exit time.

Please consult your installer to enable the above options!

Home Arming

Press [*] + [HOME]

(If Quick Home option is enabled)

Or

Press [*] + [HOME] + [User Code]

(If Quick Home option is disabled)

- The ARM1 light will blink.
- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

Information:

- Home Arming will only activate external perimeter portion of your alarm security system only. Interior
 protection is not armed, which allows movement within premises without causing alarm. Use this
 mode when you are in the premises.
- Your installer must program which zones to be active in Home arming mode.
- If an illegal code is entered to Arm in Home mode, the system responds by a long error beep.
- If an attempt to Arm a previously armed system, a long error beep is issued.
- The system cannot Arm in Home mode while in other operation mode. Press [*] + [*] to exit from other operation mode.

Options to be programmed by Installer:

Personal Open/Close report:

If anyone from User-6 to User-10 arms in Home mode, the system will dial the first programmed telephone number (usually the Master User's contact number) to report of the Arm activity to the intended receiving party. Personal reporting format must be enabled first.

• No Force Arm:

The system will not be allowed to Arm via keypad if an Instant zone is left open but not if it is a delay zone. A long error beep is issued to warn you of such situation. If you want Force Arm function, any zones left opened after arming will be automatically bypassed and are reported to CMS as zone bypass and to Personal telephone as zone open. The system will resume monitoring the zone once it is closed again for the duration of that armed period.

Force Arm Siren Warning:

The siren will continuously sound or squawk to indicate a Force Arm situation. You should Disarm the panel, check the premises and then Arm again. Continual warnings could mean there is a problem with a detection device and that particular zone may have to be manually bypassed.

Home Instant:

All zones will automatically convert into Instant zones if you Arm in Home mode.

Home Squawk:

Siren will output two squawks upon arming the system in Home mode and output a single squawk when the system is disarmed.

No Arm If Battery Low:

You may not Arm the system if the back-up battery is determined as low and A.C power is not present.

Please consult your installer to enable the above options!

System Disarm

Press [User Code]

- The LINE, BATT, AC, ARM1, ARM2 lights will blink once.
- The ARM1 light will turn off.
- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

Information:

- Disarming the alarm security system will deactivate all the burglary zones of the system.
- Enter the premises through a programmed delay zone and disarm the system before Entry time is over. If the system is not disarmed by the end of the Entry time, an alarm will occur.
- During disarmed mode, any violated zones will not enable burglary alarm except 24-hour zone. The 24-hour zones are active irrespective whether the system is under armed or disarmed status.
- Disarming the system also resets triggered siren and strobe light.
- Key-switch input is available on the control panel and can be used to toggle the system to Arm and Disarm alternately.
- A previously armed system would not Disarm if an illegal User code is entered. You may have up to 20 tries of continual key entry of the correct 4-digit code in sequence before the keypad goes into a lock-out period of 10 seconds.

Options to be programmed by Installer:

Personal Open/Close report:

If anyone from User-6 to User-10 disarms, the system dials the first programmed telephone number to report of the Disarm activity and which User code was used to the intended receiving party. Personal reporting format must be enabled first.

Entry Beep:

Keypad beeper will beep continuously for the duration of Entry time.

Chime

A beep to indicate a zone is opened during system Disarm state. This function is temporarily cancelled during Arm state.

Please consult your installer to enable the above option!

Bypass Zone

1) Press [*] + [BYPASS]

(If Quick Bypass is enabled)

Or

Press [*] + [BYPASS] + [User Code]

(If Quick Bypass is disabled)

The LINE light will blink to indicate Bypass mode.

2) Press [Zone Number]

- The respective zone light will turn on to indicate the zone is bypassed.
- The respective zone light will turn off to indicate the zone is un-bypassed.
- 3) Press [*] to exit Bypass mode
 - The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Bypass mode.
 - 3 beeps to indicate exit from Bypass mode.

Remark:

Press digit '0' to bypass or un-bypass zone 10.

- Bypass is performed to eliminate burglary zones that are not ready or faulty from activating burglary alarm. Protection to a bypassed zone is temporarily switched off until the next system arming.
- To un-bypass previously bypassed zones, simply Disarm the system to cancel bypass state of all
 zones or enter bypass mode and press the corresponding bypassed zone number to toggle its
 bypass state to un-bypass state. After un-bypassing a zone, the bypass indication will be removed
 from that particular zone.
- No bypass or un-bypass of zones is allowed during system Arm.
- The system cannot enter Bypass mode while in other operation mode. Press [*] + [*] to exit from other operation mode.

Review Event Memory

1) Press [*] + [REVIEW]
(If Quick Review is enabled)

Or

Press [*] + [REVIEW] + [User Code]

(If Quick Review is disabled)

- The LINE light will blink to indicate Review mode.
- The ZONE light will turn on to indicate any zone triggered.
- ☼ Blinking zone light indicates latest zone triggered.
- **2)** Press **[0]** to clear the event memory.

Or

Press [*] to exit Review mode.

- The LINE light will off to indicate exit from Review mode.
- 3 beeps to indicate exit from Review mode.

- In this mode, the keypad can display all faulted zones after an alarm condition had occurred. The zone faults will remain in the system memory until it is cleared by entering digit '0' or when the next arming occurs or after system reset.
- You may not enter Review event mode via keypad if the system is in Arm state.
- The system cannot enter Review event memory mode while in other operation mode. Press [*] +
 [*] to exit from other operation mode.

Walk-Test

1) Enter [*] + [5] + [User Code]

The LINE light will blink to indicate Walk-test mode.

2) Trigger all used zones.

The respective zone light will turn on to indicate the zone is tested.

3) Press [1] to activate siren

[2] to activate strobe light

Press the same digit again to switch off respective alarm output.

4) Press [*] to exit Walk-test mode

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Walk-test mode.

Information:

- Walk-test allows all zones, siren and strobe to be tested for functionality. Perform Walk-test
 periodically to ensure the system is in a working condition.
- Ensure all zones are closed and there is no one within the premises before conducting Walk-test.
- Walk-test mode is not allowed during system Arm.

System Test

Enter [*] + [8] + [User Code]

- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

- System test sends a test report to CMS and Personal telephone number (whichever reporting mode is enabled).
- Please inform your installer to activate this function if you wish to perform this operation.

Fire Alarm

Press [*] + [3]

- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

Panic Alarm

Press [*] + [6]

- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

Medical Alarm

Press [*] + [9]

- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

- The Fire, Panic, Medical alarms will activate the system dialler to report of an emergency as well as activating the siren and strobe light output.
- The Fire, Panic and Medical alarms can be activated at all times, during system Arm or Disarm.
- You can enter your User code to cancel the triggered siren and strobe light output.
- Key-switch input is available on the control panel and can be used to activate Panic alarm if enabled.
- If your system cannot perform Fire, Panic, Medical alarm functions means that the system is in other operation mode. Press [*] + [*] to exit from other operation mode before attempting emergency alarm.

Duress Alarm

Press [Last Digit of User Code + 1]

- The LINE, BATT, AC, ARM1, ARM2 lights will blink once.
- The ARM1 light will turn off.
- The LINE light turns on to indicate system dialler performing CMS reporting.
- The LINE light blinks to indicate system dialler performing Personal reporting.

Remark:

Duress code = Last digit of User code increase by 1

E.g1. User code = $1\overline{2}34$ Duress code = 1235

E.g2. User code = 9999 Duress code = 9990

- Duress code is used to Disarm the system and transmit an emergency signal to the Central Monitoring Station or Personal telephone number discreetly to indicate there is a duress situation. This is important if you are being forced to Disarm your system against your will.
- Duress alarm can also be activated during Disarm state.
- For CMS report format, any User code used to activate Duress alarm will be reported.
- For Personal report format, only User-6 to User-10 codes can activate Duress alarm and the
 emergency will be reported to the first Personal telephone number. Duress signal and which User
 code used to Disarm the system will be announced. User-1 to User-5 codes used for Duress purpose
 will only Disarm the system.
- Key-switch input is available on the control panel and can be used to activate Duress alarm if enabled.
 This method will not Disarm a previously armed system but will report to a Central Monitoring Station or Personal telephone number discreetly.
- A previously armed system would not Disarm if an illegal Duress code is entered. You may have up to 20 tries of continual key entry of the correct 4-digit Duress code before the keypad goes into a lockout period of 10 seconds.

Home Automation Output Control

1) Press [*] + [2]

The LINE light will blink to indicate Home automation mode.

2) Press [Output Number]

The respective 'H' light will turn on to indicate the selected output is switched on.

The respective 'H' light will turn off to indicate the selected output is switched off.

3) Press [*] to exit Home automation mode.

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Home automation setting.

3 beeps to indicate exit from Home automation mode.

Information:

- Do not enter digits '0' and '9' for home automation control as they are reserved for other functions.
- With Home automation function, you can activate the automated output to switch on or off lights and electrical appliances.
- You are not allowed to enter Home automation mode via keypad if the system is armed but you can control the outputs if you call into the system or when the system calls out.
- The system cannot enter Home automation mode while in other operation mode. Press [*] + [*] to exit from other operation mode.
- The last Home automation output available on your system can be configured to periodically switch on at a customized time and also switch off at another time.

Options to be programmed by Installer:

• Latch or 1 second Momentary output:

Each Home automation output can be customized to trigger momentary for 1 second or toggled to switch on and off.

Alarm assigned to Home Automation Output:

Home automation output can be automatically activated in the event of an alarm

Please consult your installer to enable the above options!

Programming User Codes

1) Press [*] + [7] + [Master Code]

The LINE light blinks to indicate Programming mode.

2) Enter 2-digit address location [] []

The existing code will be displayed by the keypad lights

2-Digit Address Location	User Type	Level	
70	Master User / User-1	Priority	
72	User-3	Priority	
73	User-4	Priority	
74	User-5	Priority	
75	User-6	Non priority	
76	User-7	Non priority	
77	User-8	Non priority	
78	User-9	Non priority	
79	User-10	Non priority	

3) Enter a new 4-digit User code [] [] []

3 beeps to indicate a new 4-digit code is entered.

You may continue to enter a new address location to program another User code.

4) Press [*] to exit Programming mode

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Programming mode

Deleting User Codes

1) Press [*] + [7] + [Master Code]

The LINE light blinks to indicate Programming mode.

2) Enter 2-digit address location [] []

3) Press [#]

4) Press [*] to exit Programming mode

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Programming mode

- User-2 is designated as Installer code. You are not allowed program or change Installer code.
- All zone lights off to represent digit '0' on keypad.

Programming Telephone Numbers

1) Press [*] + [7] + [Master Code]

The LINE light blinks to indicate Programming mode.

2) Enter 2-digit address location [] []

The existing telephone number will be displayed by the keypad lights

2-Digit Address Location	Telephone Number	Maximum Digits
91	1 st	16
92	2 nd	16
93	3 rd	16
94	4 th	16

3) Enter a new telephone number [] [] [] ... []

4) Press [*] to store new telephone number

3 beeps to indicate a new telephone number is entered.

You may continue to enter a new address location to program another telephone number.

5) Press [*] to exit Programming mode

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Programming mode

Deleting Telephone Numbers

1) Press [*] + [7] + [Master Code]

 $\ \, \ \, \mbox{\ensuremath{\mbox{\footnote{inflow} The LINE}} \ \, \mbox{\footnote{inflow} Inlines to indicate Programming mode.}$

2) Enter 2-digit address location [] []

3) Press [#]

↑ 3 beeps to indicate the telephone number is deleted.

4) Press [*] to exit Programming mode

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Programming mode

- Assign all 4 telephone numbers exclusively to the top 4 priority Users.
- It is recommended that all telephone locations must be programmed.

Programming Timers

1) Press [*] + [7] + [Master Code]

The LINE light blinks to indicate Programming mode.

2) Enter 2-digit address location [] []

The existing time will be displayed by the keypad lights

2-Digit Address Location	Timer	Value	Default Value	Units
53	Entry time	000 - 255	045	second
54	Exit time	000 - 255	090	second
56	System time (hour)	000 - 023	000	hour
57	System time (minute)	000 - 059	000	minute
59	Auto daily test (hour)	000 - 023	003	hour
60	Auto daily test (minute)	000 - 059	000	minute
83	Auto Arm (hour)	000 - 023	000	hour
84	Auto Arm (minute)	000 - 059	000	minute
85	Auto last HA ON (hour)	000 - 023	000	hour
86	Auto last HA ON (minute)	000 - 059	000	minute
87	Auto last HA OFF (hour)	000 - 023	000	hour
88	Auto last HA OFF (minute)	000 - 059	000	minute
89	Auto Disarm (hour)	000 - 023	255	hour
90	Auto Disarm (minute)	000 - 059	255	minute

3) Enter a new 3-digit value [.]][]
--	-----	--	----	---

3 beeps to indicate a new 3-digit time value is entered.

You may continue to enter a new address location to program another Timer.

4) Press [*] to exit Programming mode

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Programming mode

Information:

- All timer values must be programmed in a 3-digit format.
 Eg. Wanted Entry Time = 60 seconds, Program value = '060'
- Program all Timers within the allowed time range only. The functions will not operate if an invalid time is programmed. Refer to the above table.
- Auto daily test function can only be enabled by your installer.
- Program Hour and Minute value in 24-Hour format.
- System time (address locations '56' and '57') is programmed upon the first powering up of your system. Program the current time in hour and minutes to address locations '56' and '57' respectively.

Example:

- Program System time as 2.30 p.m. (24-Hour format)
 At address location '56', enter Hour value '014' and at address location '57', enter Minute value '030'
- Program Auto Arm time at 12.00 a.m. (24-Hour format)
 At address location '83', enter Hour value '000' and at address location '84', enter Minute value '000'
- Program Auto daily test time as 9.58 a.m. (24-Hour format)
 At address location '59', enter Hour value '009' and at address location '60', enter Minute value '058'

Activate Automatic Arm Away Function

1) Press [*] + [2]

The LINE light blinks to indicate Home automation mode.

2) Press [9]

The ' O' ight turns on to indicate Auto Arm function is activated.

☼ The '♥ ' light turns off to indicate Auto Arm function is deactivated.

3) Press [\ast] to exit Home automation setting mode.

The LINE light turns off to indicate exit from Home automation mode.

3 beeps to indicate exit from Home automation mode.

Remark:

System Time must be programmed beforehand

Information:

- System will automatically Arm in Away mode and Disarm every day at the programmed time.
- If you wish to have Auto-Arm only and no Auto-Disarm, simply program an invalid time to address locations '89' and '90' to disable it.

Enable Automatic Control Of Last Home Automation Output Function

1) Press [*] + [2]

The LINE light will blink to indicate system is in home automation mode.

2) Press [0]

The ' ' ' light turns on to indicate Auto control function is activated.

☼ The 'Ѿ' light turns off to indicate Auto control function is deactivated.

3) Press [*] to exit Home automation setting mode.

The LINE light will off to indicate exit from Home automation mode.

f J 3 beeps to indicate exit from Home automation mode.

Remark:

System Time must be programmed beforehand

Information:

 System will automatically switch ON and OFF the last Home automation output every day at the programmed time.

Restricting Installer Code

1) Press [*] + [7] + [Master Code]

The LINE light blinks to indicate Programming mode.

2) Enter 2-digit address location [6][8]

The existing value will be displayed by the keypad lights

3) Enter a 3-digit value **[0] [1] [3]**

4) Press [*] to exit Programming mode

The LINE light will turn off to indicate exit from Programming mode

- To re-enable Installer code use, enter value '014'.
- This is a safety measure whereby no other codes are allowed to program your system other than the
 users of this security alarm system.

Call-In Voice Menu

- 1) Dial the telephone number connected to this system
 - The LINE light on keypad turns on to indicate a Call-in activity

2) Enter [User Code]

3) System will list out Main menu in voice. Perform your desired function.

Key	Menu	Function
1	Away Arm	Arm system in Away mode.
2	Home Arm	Arm system in Home mode.
3	Disarm/Off	Disarm system and cancel alarm.
4	Bypass	Bypass zone. Enter the zone number you wish to bypass or un-bypass. Press [*] to exit this mode.
5	Review	Announce triggered zone. Press [*] to exit this mode.
6	Home automation	Control Home automation output. Enter the output number you wish to control. Press [*] to exit this mode.
7	System status	Announce system status.
8	Panic	Switch On Siren and Strobe light only.
*	Hang up	End Call-in function and hang up.

- The system answers a call from caller when it detects telephone line ringing and the number of rings reaches the number programmed in the system by your installer.
- The caller will be prompted for his/her User code. The system will enter a main menu. A list of functions will be prompted. After performing your desired function, press [*] to hang-up.
- Access to the main menu will be limited to priority Users only. User-6 to User-10 (non priority users)
 codes will be denied access and prompted as illegal code.
- The system will hang up the call when attempts to enter the correct User code exceeds 8 times. Each incorrect entry of user code will cause a voice prompt indicating incorrect code entry.
- If the system does not receive any command key entry in the Main menu for periods longer than 10 seconds, it will hang up immediately.
- It is recommended to check system status first before proceeding to perform other function so to have a clearer understanding of the system's current state such Arm state, Disarm state, opened zones, bypassed zones, etc.
- You may not enter Bypass mode if your system is armed. Disarm first and then enter Bypass mode.
- The Call-in function can be de-activated. Inform your installer to cancel this function.

Call-Out Voice Menu

- 1) User pick up call
 - Announce Arm/Disarm activity by non priority Users, any triggered zones during system Arm, zones that are left open upon arming
- 2) Press [*] to enter Main menu
- 3) System will list out Main menu in voice. Perform your desired function.

Key	Menu	Function
1	Away Arm	Arm system in Away mode.
2	Home Arm	Arm system in Home mode.
3	Disarm/Off	Disarm system and cancel alarm.
4	Bypass	Bypass zone. Enter the zone number you wish to bypass or un-bypass. Press [*] to exit this mode.
5	Review	Announce triggered zone. Press [*] to exit this mode.
6	Home automation	Control Home automation output. Enter the output number you wish to control. Press [*] to exit this mode.
7	System status	Announce system status.
8	Panic	Switch On Siren and Strobe light only.
*	Hang up	End Call-out function and hang up.

Information:

- Call-Out function refers to Personal reporting format as part of the features available in your alarm security system. Please check with your installer if this feature is enabled.
- If User picks up a call and enters Main menu, the system will not call the next in line telephone number. The system will only call the next number when user immediately ends the call after listening to Arm/Disarm status or alarm event or zone open status.
- If the call to the first programmed telephone number has not been picked up, the system will cancel the call and dial the next telephone number in line.
- The system will not perform Call-out function once the maximum number of group dial attempts programmed in the system is reached and no User/receiving party have picked up the calls.
- If the system does not receive any command key entry in the Main menu for periods longer than 10 seconds, it will hang up immediately.
- You may only bypass zones if your system is in Disarm state.

Options to be programmed by Installer:

Call attempts before Fail-to-Communicate:

The system will activate siren and strobe light outputs once it fails to establish communication with a Personal telephone number after the number calling attempts programmed has been reached.

Quick Operation Reference

 Away Arm
 [*][AWAY]

 Home Arm
 [*][HOME]

 Disarm
 [User Code]

Bypass [*][BYPASS][Zone Number][*]

Review [*][REVIEW]

Walk-test [*][5][User Code]
System Test [*][8][User Code]

 Fire alarm
 [*][3]

 Panic alarm
 [*][6]

 Medical alarm
 [*][9]

Duress alarm [Last Digit of User Code + 1]

Home Automation control [*][2][Output Number][*]

Change Master Code [*][7][Master Code][7][0][New Code][*]

Program telephone number 1 [*][7][Master Code][9][1][New Number][*][*]

Program telephone number 2 [*][7][Master Code][9][2][New Number][*][*]

Program Entry time [*][7][Master Code][5][3][New Time][*]
Program Exit time [*][7][Master Code][5][4][New Time][*]

Activate Auto Arm [*][2][9][*]
Enable Auto Last Home Automation [*][2][0][*]

Disclaimer

Some of the functions mentioned in this manual may not be available for all security alarm control panel models in our product range. Therefore, please ignore the functions that are not featured in your purchased system.

To ensure our customer receives the best of our services, we took an exceptional amount of time and effort to ensure the correctness and accuracy of this documentation. However, should you find any information that is in doubt, missing or appear in error, please contact your installer for immediate clarification. We shall not be liable in any way for any such omission and/or inaccuracy.

We shall not be liable or responsible for incidental or consequential damages under the following conditions: improper storage, abnormal use, abnormal condition, exposure to excessive temperature or other such environmental conditions, unauthorized spare parts in repairs, misuse, neglect, alteration, improper installation, mal-adjustment, abuse, accident, act of god, and spill of foods or liquids.

All trademarks used in this documentation are intended for identification only; they are proprietary of their respective owners.

Specifications are subject to change without prior notice.